

## CURRICULUM VITAE

### SALLY PRICE

19/6 MONTPELIER, EDINBURGH EH10 4LZ

07835 326408

sallyprice04@googlemail.com

sally-price.com

#### PROFILE:

I am an enthusiastic and hardworking emerging artist specialising in textiles, mixed media hands on making and craft based installations. I am interested in material manipulation and form, and my practice is sample based as I explore ideas through making. I have my own personal practice alongside teaching art and crafts on a freelance basis. I have been a freelance artist educator since 2015, and I have worked with many organisations across Scotland, planning and delivering unique creative workshops. I have a lot of experience in orchestrating public art, running workshops and working with the public on creative projects.

#### Experience:

2015-PRESENT: Artist in Residence at North Edinburgh Arts

2018-PRESENT: Artist Educator for Art in Healthcare

2015-PRESENT: Artist Educator at Jupiter Artland

2012-PRESENT: Co-founder and member of ArtAnon community art group, planning and providing collaborative creative projects, installations and events

2016-2017: Artist Educator for Edinburgh Art Festival

2015-2018: Workshop Provider at Pop Up! Scotland

#### Exhibitions:

2018 *Make Your Mark*, collaborative public art installation, Ocean Terminal, Edinburgh UK

2018 *Reuse, Reinvent, Reimagine*, group exhibition, Gallery 23, Edinburgh UK

2018 *Edinburgh's Shoreline*, group exhibition, Royal Botanic Gardens, Edinburgh UK

2017 *Make Your Mark*, collaborative public art installation, North Edinburgh Arts, Edinburgh UK

2016 *Free For Arts Festival*, collaborative public art installation, Blyths Art Shop, Manchester UK

2016 *Stitch Speaks Louder Than Words*, group exhibition, The Wonder Inn, Manchester UK

2014 *Juncture Collective*, group exhibition, Victoria Baths, Manchester UK

2013 *The Inspired Collection*, Gawthorpe Hall, group exhibition, Burnley UK

2013 *L'Auguille eu Fête*, Port des Versailles, Paris France

2013 *Manchester School of Art Degree Show*, Manchester UK

2012 *Reconsidered: An Exploration Into The Unwanted*, Nexus Art Café, Manchester UK

2012 *Art Anon Postcard Auction Fundraiser*, Holden Café, Manchester UK

2012 *Knit & Stitch Show*, Harrogate UK

2012 *Art In The Garden*, Lymm Festival, Lymm UK

#### Project Leads:

2017-2019 *Make Your Mark*, collaborative public art installation, North Edinburgh Arts, Edinburgh UK

2017 EAF Canal View Summer School, Edinburgh UK

2016 The Tokens Project, collaborative public art installation, Blyths Art Shop, Manchester UK

2012 Reconsidered: An Exploration Into The Unwanted, Nexus Art Café, Manchester UK

**Commissions:**

2018 *Plague*, Edinburgh's Shorelines, Royal Botanic Gardens, Edinburgh UK

2012 *Archive Artery*, Geoffery Manton Building, Manchester UK

**EDUCATION:**

2010-2013 BA (Hons) Embroidery, 2:1 Degree, Manchester Metropolitan University

2009-2010 Foundation Diploma, Distinction in Textiles, Leeds College of Art and Design

**REFERENCES:**

Hans Clausen, Artist

Tel: 07986 372039

Email: [hanskclausen@gmail.com](mailto:hanskclausen@gmail.com)

Lauren Henning, Learning Co-ordinator

Tel: 01506 889900

Email: [learning@jupiterartland.org](mailto:learning@jupiterartland.org)